




























Date Rec’d 6/30/2021

Clerk’s File # LGL 2021-0022
Agenda Sheet for City Council Meeting of:
07/12/2021 

Renews #
Submitting Dept CITY CLERK Cross Ref # INIT 2021-2
Contact Name/Phone TERRI PFISTER 625-6354 Project #
Contact E-Mail TPFISTER@SPOKANECITY.ORG Bid #
Agenda Item Type Report Item Requisition #
Agenda Item Name 0260 - SET HEARING ON VALIDATED INIT 2021-2 PETITION SIGNATURES
Agenda Wording
Set Hearing before City Council for Monday, July 19, 2021, on validated Initiative 2021-2 petitions filed on 
behalf of Jennifer Thomas, petitioner, regarding Charter Amendment adopting the Spokane Cleaner Energy 
Protection Act.

Summary (Background)
At its meeting held Monday, June 21, 2021, the City Council requested the validation of signatures on Initiative 
2021-2 petitions. In order to be placed on the November 2, 2021, ballot, 3,477 validated signatures are 
required. A certificate with a breakdown of the validation process was received by the City Clerk's Office on 
June 29, 2021. The Certificate reflects that the Spokane County Elections Office examined 6,110 signatures of 
which 3,654 were valid. This constitutes 5.255 percent of the

Lease? NO Grant related? NO Public Works?      NO
Fiscal Impact Budget Account
Select $ # 
Select $ # 
Select $ # 
Select $ # 
Approvals Council Notifications
Dept Head PFISTER, TERRI Study Session\Other
Division Director Council Sponsor
Finance BUSTOS, KIM Distribution List
Legal PICCOLO, MIKE mpiccolo@spokanecity.org
For the Mayor ORMSBY, MICHAEL jennifer4spokane@gmail.com
Additional Approvals
Purchasing



Continuation of Wording, Summary, Budget, and Distribution

Agenda Wording

Summary (Background)
votes cast at the last general municipal election held November 5, 2019. Following the hearing, pursuant to 
SMC 2.02.100 and Section 82 of the City Charter, the City Council adopts a resolution to place the measure on 
the ballot at the next available election.

Fiscal Impact Budget Account
Select $ # 
Select $ # 
Distribution List



































































Date Rec’d 6/25/2021

Clerk’s File # OPR 2020-0466
Agenda Sheet for City Council Meeting of:
07/12/2021 

Renews #
Submitting Dept WATER & HYDROELECTRIC SERVICES Cross Ref #
Contact Name/Phone STEVE BURNS 625-7821 Project #
Contact E-Mail SBURNS@SPOKANECITY.ORG Bid # 5278-20
Agenda Item Type Purchase w/o Contract Requisition # VB 301170
Agenda Item Name 4100 NEPTUNE WATER METERS, REGISTERS, & PARTS
Agenda Wording
Four (4) year renewal of existing value blanket order for Neptune Water Meters, Registers, and Parts with 
Neptune Technology Group (Tallassee, AL). Annual spend is estimated at $2,300,000.00 including tax.

Summary (Background)
ITB #5278-20 was issued on 4/15/2020 via the City's electronic bidding portal to more than 40 supplier 
contacts. One bid was received by the closing deadline on 5/4/2020 and the value blanket order was 
correspondingly awarded to Neptune Technology Group as the responsive, responsible bidder of lowest cost.  
Due to the essential nature of these products, the Water department is requesting a single, four (4) year 
renewal of that order with no remaining options to extend. Pricing will be held on a

Lease? NO Grant related? NO Public Works?      NO
Fiscal Impact Budget Account
Expense $ 2,300,000.00 # 4100-42490-34145-53502-99999
Select $ # 
Select $ # 
Select $ # 
Approvals Council Notifications
Dept Head BURNS, STEVE Study Session\Other PIES 6/28/2021
Division Director TWOHIG, KYLE Council Sponsor PRESIDENT BEGGS
Finance ALBIN-MOORE, ANGELA Distribution List
Legal ODLE, MARI sjohnson@spokanecity.org
For the Mayor ORMSBY, MICHAEL tprince@spokanecity.org
Additional Approvals
Purchasing PRINCE, THEA



Continuation of Wording, Summary, Budget, and Distribution

Agenda Wording

Summary (Background)
twelve (12) month basis, with the option to negotiate on the anniversary of value blanket issue. For the first 
year of this renewal, the Water department proposes to accept a 15% targeted increase on larger water 
meters (hydrant meters, 3" + TURBINE meters, and 3" + TRU/FLO meters) and a 3% increase on all other 
products as proposed by Neptune.

Fiscal Impact Budget Account
Select $ # 
Select $ # 
Distribution List
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